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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, May 17, 2010 10:35 AM
To: 'Michelle Muse'

* Subject: RE: Pinehurst Financial, Inc.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form
{Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from
our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Michelle Muse [mailto:michelle@synackmarketing.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 8:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Fw: Pinehurst Financial, Inc,

To Whom It May Concern,

Regarding above named company, document number P09000052277, please make corrections to the following:
B AEEEEE———

Principal Address: 5760 Mead Avenue, Sarasota, FL 34231

Register Agént Name & Address: Pascht, David P., 1224 Redstart Road, Venice, FL 34293,

Mailing Address stays the same.

Michelle Muse

Synack Marketing, Inc.

5760 Mead Avenue

Sarasota, FL 34233
Telephone: (941) 312-6492

Facsimile: {941) 312-6459 ‘\K_OM ‘
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